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From: Jonnine Skaug

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 7:36 AM
To: Jeana Eastman

Subject: FW: R-87604

Jonnine Skaug

Water Rights/Adjudication Division
OR Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301

phone: 503-986-0807

fax: 503-986-0901

From: Michael Mattick

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 5:57 PM
To: Jonnine Skaug

Subject: R-87604

Hi Jonnine,

Darrel just called me and | referred hi to you.

Then Jeanna asked me about a different file and | realized you were probably waiting for me on this one

too.
Here you go,

MM

8/16/2010
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WM#2

“WATERMASTER ALTERNATE RESERVOIR APPLICATION REVIEW SHEET

Recommendations for Water Right Applications under the Alternate Reservoir review process (ORS 537.409)

In lieu of the water right application process set forth in ORS 537,140 to 537,211, an owner of a reservoir may submit an alternate
reservoir application for a reservoir that has a storage capacity less than 9.2 acre-fect or a dam or impoundment structure less than
10 feet in height. ORS 537.409 describes the criteria used fo evaluate altemate reservoir applications.

The review shall be limited to issues pertaining to: a) water availability, b) potential deirimental impact to existing fishery
resources; and ¢) potential injury to existing water rights . (ORS $37.409(6))

Within 60 days after the department provides public notice...any person may submit detailed, legally obtained information in

writing, requesting the department to deny the application for a permit on the basis that the reservoir: (a) Would result in injury to

an existing water right; or (b) Would pose a significant detrimental impact to existing fishery resources,  (ORS 537,409 59
The review of alternate reservoirs is limited to these criteria only.

o
Date:  June 13, 2010 R-87604
Please return to DARREL PETERSON
WRAD before: July 19, 2010
Water is available:  Nov - Jul 32212 BELLINGER SCALE RD
LEBANON OR 97355
1} Does the proposed reservoir have the potential to injure existing water rights? NO /(YES

Explain: Thore  art 0w M$Tmg  erR 50/0W 77,3 i i
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2) Can conditions be applied to mitigate the potential injury to existing water rights? NO{/ YES

If YES, which conditions are recommended;

_/\.}Ov’em fop o~ r‘fm.; Teom 574624;9( S eusers

3) Did you meet with staff from another agency to discuss this application? NGO / YES

Who: Agency: Date:
Who: Agency:; Date:

-
Watermaster signatum:ﬁ"W 8"/ / 3}«/ QU0

WRD Comtact: Caseworker: Jeana Eastman, Water Rights Division
503-986-0859/ Fax: 503-986-0901 / e-mail; Jeana. M.EASTMAN@wrd.state.or.us

Revised Novernber 2, 2006
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Michael J. Mattick

District 2 Watermaster

ph 541 682-3620

fax 541 746-1861

220 5th St, Springfield, OR 97477

generally open 8:30 am until 4:00 pm

Water Resources Department Web Page: www.wrd.state.or.us
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